

## Mounib Labidi

---

Engineer in Food Industries/ Quality, Hygiene, Security and Environment Manager/ IRCA Quality Management System qualified Lead auditor

Phone: +216 26 688 720

Email: mounibing89@gmail.com



Adaptable and versatile, I have been able to implement, monitor and improve several quality, safety, environment and food safety management systems that are effective and adapted to different activities. Today, I want to take on a new professional challenge by bringing my experience, knowledge and skills in the field of quality, safety, environment and food safety management

### EXPERIENCE

---

**SAPHIR CONSULT (Leader consultancy firm specialized in Quality, Safety, Environmental and Food Safety (QHSE) Management Systems and systems management software QUALIPRO)**

Quality, Safety, Environmental, Food Safety and QUALIPRO Consultant *(March 2020 - Present)*

Assist companies in their certification processes (ISO 9001, ISO 22000, ISO 14001, ISO 45001), and the implementation and optimization of Quality, Safety, Environmental and Food Safety Management systems, Assist companies in the implementation of QUALIPRO software, Provide trainings in Quality, Safety, Environmental and Food Safety, Contribute in the continuous improvement of QUALIPRO software, Conduct internal audits (ISO 9001),...

**SANLUCAR (International group specialized in the production and conditioning of agriculture products: tomato cherries, raspberries and strawberries)**

Quality Assurance Director *(December 2019 - February 2020)*

Internal audits, Customer satisfaction follow-up, establishment and follow-up of action plans, certification: BRC, ISO 22000, setting-up and monitoring of KPI, research and development of new packaging material to extend product's shelf life using modified atmosphere...

**AMAZON CARRIBEAN GUYANA Ltd (French company based in Guyana specialized in manufacturing Organic Heart of Palm and Organic Acai juice)**

Quality Assurance Director *(August 2017 - August 2019)*

QA director of 3 production sites, Certification preparation and follow-up: IFS (99%), Organic (EOS, NOP and Bio Suisse), Fair for Life (80%), BSCI and Kosher, Internal audits, Training of staff and Amerindian communities on organic production, food safety and social responsibility, Regulatory watch (Europe, FDA, Middle East), Setting and monitoring of KPI for quality, hygiene, safety, social and environment responsibility, research and development of new products (Acai pulp, Acai pasta and Acai sauce)...

## SAMAQ (Tunisian company specialized in Fish farming)

Quality Assurance Manager *(May 2017 – August 2017)*

Preparation and follow-up of sanitary approval, preparation and follow-up of ISO 22000 certification, Regulatory watch (Europe, FDA), Training of staff, Setting up of hygiene and quality procedures and instructions, Internal audits...

## MED FOOD (Italian company based in Tunisia specialized in Ready-made meals, Sterilized, Frozen, Canned)

Quality Assurance Manager *(December 2013 – February 2017)*

Preparation and follow-up of technical and sanitary approval, Creation of quality manual, Preparation and follow-up of ISO 22000 certification, Internal audits, Establishment of quality and hygiene procedures and instructions, Regulatory watch (Europe, Middle-East), Daily quality control of raw materials, semi-finished products and final products...

## EDUCATION

### ESIAT (High University of Food Industry of Tunis)

*2010 – 2013*

National Diploma of Food Industries Engineer

Main courses: Microbiology, Biochemistry, Distillation, Crystallization, Centrifugation, Thermal operations, Sensory analysis, Cereals, Milk, Sugar, ...

### IPEIB (Preparatory Institute for Engineering Studies of Bizerte)

*2008 – 2010*

Mathematics and Physics

## TRAININGS

- ✓ IRCA Quality Management System qualified Lead Auditor ISO 9001 v2015 | October 2019
- ✓ Food Safety Management System training according to the ISO 22000 reference | February 2017
- ✓ Quality Management System training according to the ISO 9001 reference | July 2016
- ✓ Environmental Protection Management System training according to the ISO 14001 reference | July 2016
- ✓ Health and Safety in work Management System training according to the OHSAS 18001 reference | July 2016

## LANGUAGES

English (Full professional proficiency), French (Bilingual), Arabic (Native), German (Basic), Spanish (Basic)

## COMPUTER SKILLS

AUTOCAD, PHOTOSHOP, MICROSOFT OFFICE, C++, HTML, WORDPRESS

## PERSONAL INTERESTS

Sport, Travel, Music, Movies, Reading